
 
 
 
 
 
 

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

March 6, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Brandy Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BrandyCreekCDD.com 
   

 
February 28, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Brandy Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Brandy Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, March 6, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Johns Creek Phase 2 Amenity 
Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the January 10, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Ratification of Agreement for District Engineer Services 
 
 V. Community Garden Update 
 
 VI. Update on Poolsure Agreement 
 
 VII. Consideration of Proposal for Capital Reserve Report Update 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Resolution 2024-02, 2024 General Elections 
 
 IX. Board Discussion and Guidance for Preparation of Proposed Fiscal Year 2025 

Budget 
 
 X. Other Business 
 
 XI. Staff Reports 

http://www.brandycreekcdd.com/


  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Engineer  
  
  C. Manager  
   
  D. Operations Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Yellowstone Report 
 
   3. Lake Doctors Report 
 
  E. Amenity Manager - Report   
    
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments  
 
 XIII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of January 31, 2024 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Registers 
 
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting – May 8, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Phase 2 Amenity Center 
 
 XV. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BRANDY CREEK 

 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brandy Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, January 10, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Johns Creek 

Phase 2 Amenity Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Meredith Payne Chairman 
 Barbara Little Vice Chairperson 
 Shawn Jolly Supervisor 
 Thomas Metych Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Mike Eckert by phone District Counsel  
 Jim Masters Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
 Jennifer Meadows Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the January 10, 2024 

Brandy Creek Community Development District meeting. A copy of the proceedings can be 

obtained by contacting the District Manager.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Payne called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. All Supervisors were present with the 

exception of Mr. Blalock. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 
8, 2023 Meeting 

 Mr. Payne noted on Page 9, “Mr. Brad Foran” should be “Mr. Brad Weeber.”  



January 10, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 2 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the Minutes of the November 8, 2023 Meeting were 
approved as amended. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Qualifications of 
Engineering Firms 

 Mr. Oliver recalled at the last meeting, the Board approved soliciting proposals through 

the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process, to fill the engineering position that was recently 

vacated by ETM. A notice was published and eight different firms were invited to bid. Out of 

those firms, four engineering firms; Alliant, Atwell, Dominion Engineering Group (DEG) and 

Taylor & White submitted proposals, which were provided to the Board along with a scoring 

sheet, with criteria that the Board approved in November. The Board would rank the firms, based 

on their qualifications, authorize staff to negotiate with the top ranked firm and bring a contract 

back to the next meeting. If negotiations were unsuccessful, staff would negotiate with the 

number two ranked firm. Two firms were located in Jacksonville, one was in Clay County, on 

the other side of the St. Johns River and one was in Orlando, although they planned to open a 

Jacksonville office. According to the documents, DEG was certified as a minority business as the 

State recognized them as a veteran owned business. Mr. Eckert advised that a firm received a 

minority business certification, under 287.0943 of the Florida Statutes, but would verify this 

along with Alliant’s women’s business certification for their subcontractor. 

 Mr. Payne liked that Alliant had a number of Professional Engineers. Ms. Little asked if 

Mr. Oliver worked with any of these firms. Mr. Oliver indicated that he worked with Alliant, 

DEG and Taylor & White. Mr. Eckert advised that he reviewed DEG and Alliant’s business 

certifications, but since he could not determine what certification was applied to which company 

and a veteran business was not listed in their evaluation, he recommended that each firm receive 

a zero on the ranking form. Mr. Metych liked that DEG was the engineer for the Twin Creeks, 

Beach Walk, Grand Oaks and St. Augustine Lakes CDDs and asked if there any timeline of 

Atwell opening an office in this area. Mr. Oliver recalled that Atwell planned to open a 

Jacksonville office but did not know when. Ms. Little questioned the cost for each firm. Mr. 

Payne explained that cost was not a factor in an RFQ and they were basing their decision strictly 

on qualifications, capabilities and geographic presence, felt that there should be credence to 



January 10, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 3 

location and asked if Mr. Masters had experience with any of the firms. Mr. Masters confirmed 

that he had not worked with any of the firms.  

 The Board discussed the evaluation criteria and provided the following ranking: 1) 

Ability and Adequacy of Professional Personnel – Alliant: 24, Atwell: 24, DEG: 25 and 

Taylor & White: 24; 2) Consultants Past Performance - Alliant: 20, Atwell: 20, DEG: 25 (due 

to their strong presence in St. Johns County) and Taylor & White: 20. 3) Geographic Location - 

Alliant: 20, Atwell: 10 (since they were located in Orlando), DEG: 20 and Taylor & White: 15 

(since they were located in Clay County); 4) Willingness to Meet Time and Budget 

Requirements - Alliant: 15, Atwell: 15, DEG: 15 and Taylor & White: 15, 5) Certified 

Minority Business Enterprise - Alliant: 0, Atwell: 0, DEG: 0 and Taylor & White: 0, 6) 

Recent, Current and Projected Workloads - Alliant: 5, Atwell: 5, DEG: 5 (due to their strong 

presence in Jacksonville) and Taylor & White: 5 and 7) Volume of Work – Not Applicable. 

Based on the Ranking Form, Mr. Payne announced that DEG received 90 points and was ranked 

the number one firm, Alliant was ranked number two with 84 points, Taylor & White was ranked 

number three with 79 points and Atwell was ranked number four with 74 points. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor ranking Dominion Engineering Group the number one firm 
to provide engineering services, Alliant number two, Taylor & 
White number three and Atwell number four and authorization for 
the staff to negotiate an agreement with Dominion Engineering 
Group or if negotiations failed, negotiating with the next ranked 
proposer, and bringing to the next meeting for Board consideration 
was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Community Garden Update 

Mr. Payne recalled at the last meeting, the Board instructed staff to work with Mr. Jolly 

on a plan for a community garden and to survey residents. Mr. Masters reported that a survey 

was conducted several weeks ago, which was repeated several days ago to get further responses. 

Approximately 80 residents responded, 5.95% were in favor of a community garden, but would 

not participate, 28.57% were in favor of a community garden and would participate, 34.52% 

were in favor of a community garden, but were unsure if they had the time to participate, 30.95% 

were not interested in a community garden, 2.52% would participate no matter what, 41.77% 

would participate if the fee was reasonable and 55.70% would not participate if there was a cost. 



January 10, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 4 

Based on the survey, Mr. Payne pointed out that 60% were not in favor of it and suggested 

having it as a community activity. Mr. Jolly indicated that 75% were in favor of it. Mr. Masters 

clarified that 24% were not in favor of it and 50% were not in favor of the cost. Mr. Payne 

recalled that the cost for a fence and the irrigation was $8,000. Mr. Masters confirmed that the 

cost for the overall project was $12,000, including the fence, planners, mulch, water and 

benches. Mr. Metych was in favor of having a community garden, but voiced concern that only 

84 residents responded to the survey and many residents, such as senior citizens who loved 

gardening, did not utilize Facebook. Mr. Jolly liked the idea, but it was a big decision.  

Ms. Little felt that it was nice to have a community garden but did not see residents 

buying into it and taking accountability. Mr. Metych asked what would happen if residents did 

not maintain it. Mr. Masters felt that the cost should be lower and if it did not work, there could 

be a secondary plan as there was a fence. Vesta would check in on it every day to ensure that 

nothing was amiss, but it was not Vesta’s responsibility. Ms. Little voiced concern if the fence 

was installed, anyone could get access. Mr. Masters confirmed that the fence would have two 

gates and a lock. Residents would fill out a form stating their responsibilities and they would 

receive a code to the gate, but anyone could climb over it. The purpose was to keep deer and 

other animals out of the garden. Mr. Payne was in favor of proceeding but having continuous 

recruitment effort by distributing flyers or having a meeting to gauge the level of interest. If the 

garden did not work, Mr. Payne suggested turning it into a dog park. Mr. Jolly proposed having a 

gardening class when the community garden opened. Mr. Masters suggested having a meeting on 

a Saturday afternoon for residents who were interested in having a community garden to show 

support. Mr. Jolly asked if the Board could attend. Mr. Eckert advised that if more than one 

Board Member attended, there would be a Sunshine Law issue, unless it was advertised for any 

member of the public to attend and minutes were taken. Discussion ensued and there was Board 

consensus for Mr. Jolly to work with the Garden Club to develop a plan and provide cost options 

to present to the Board at the March meeting and attend a Garden Club meeting on behalf of the 

Board, which would be advertised in the newspaper and via an e-blast, marquis and social 

media. 

 



January 10, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 5 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on Poolsure Agreement 

Mr. Payne recalled at the last meeting, the Board took action to pay Poolsure $1,475.42 

per month until a contract was signed and if they filed to enter into the agreement, soliciting 

proposals. Mr. Masters felt that Poolsure was stalling on entering into the District’s standard 

agreement and Ms. Karen Haber with Mr. Eckert’s office, was working with Poolsure and as of 

last week, reached an agreement. Mr. Masters was reassured by his contact at Poolsure, that they 

were working on it, but as of last Friday, he had not received the agreement and was looking into 

other pool service providers such as Hawkin’s. Mr. Masters felt that Poolsure had plenty of time 

to respond, but if they failed to do so in the next couple of days, he would look into other 

avenues. Mr. Eckert proposed giving Poolsure until the end of the month. Mr. Payne agreed, but 

questioned what the issue was. Mr. Eckert believed that Poolsure assumed they were the only 

game in town as they were the only company that provided chemicals, controllers and stenner 

pumps. Discussion ensued and there was Board consensus to wait until January 31st.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Capital 
Reserve Report Update 

Mr. Payne recalled that the Board discussed at the last meeting, setting aside capital funds 

for certain improvements such as pickleball courts and a basketball court re-alignment. Mr. 

Masters prepared a five-year plan of major capital reserve expenditures, as the Capital Reserves 

Report was prepared in 2020, which provided educated numbers, lifespan and future costs on 

every single CDD asset. The monuments were in good shape and besides cleaning them, nothing 

further needed to be done to them. The Phase 1 and Phase 2 buildings were in good shape. The 

Phase 2 building was just pressure washed as there was mold on the roof. The restroom and 

entrance to the Phase 2 pool were also pressure washed and wood repair work was being 

performed in-house. After a few wood pieces were repaired, it would be painted. The Phase 1 

building would be pressure washed with an outside vendor before Summer. Mr. Payne asked the 

surface areas would just be power washed. Mr. Masters confirmed that the entire building would 

be pressure washed. The biggest area were the overhangs in the breezeway. The buildings did 

not need to be painted for the next four years, besides touch-up painting, but the restroom doors 

in the Phase 1 building needed to be painted. In Phase 2, the inside of the restrooms was fine, but 

the doors needed to be re-painted; however, the cost would be minimal as it would be done in-

house. 



January 10, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 6 

Mr. Masters presented the following projects for 2024/2025: 

Ø Repair of the Play Feature in the Splash Pool - $65,000 to $80,000 

• Compact, the original suppliers of their equipment, would remove the play 

feature and take it back to their shop, to sandblast it, powder coat it, make 

fiberglass changes and replace the slide. However, due to changes made 

throughout the State in the last 10 or 15 years, instead of replacing mesh 

every two years, they were now using metal, due to kids cutting the mesh 

and getting trapped underneath it. They planned to look at some local 

properties that had play structures and taking pictures to get some ideas on 

the changes that they could make. The pool must be drained and re-

marcited, due to damage, which would cost an additional $15,000. 

Mr. Payne questioned the timeline. Mr. Masters believed that they could make the mesh 

repairs, paint touchups and bracket replacements by this Summer, but after the season, they 

needed to look at other options. Mr. Payne proposed taking the $65,000 to $70,000 reserved for 

the pickleball court and basketball court re-alignment and using it for the play structure. Mr. 

Masters suggested removing the play structure, leaving the blue poles and making it a splash 

park. 

Ø Pump Replacements - $7,000 for pump replacement or $20,000 to $50,000 for 

entire overhaul. 

• The pump for the splash pool in the Phase 1 pump room was full of water. 

There was another sub-pump to drain all of the water out, but there was a 

leak. There may be a cracked line or the seal around the pipes needed to be 

re-sealed. They would replace the sub-pump, so the water would not build 

up again, dry out the coffin and waiting a month before turning it back on. 

If it did not dry out, the pump needed to be replaced. Compact could 

provide options to move the pump above ground, because a power failure, 

due to a broken line, would ruin the motors. The pumps in Phase 2 were in 

good shape. 

Mr. Payne asked if the pumps were originally from when the community was established 

in 2004/2005 and if there should be a potential overhaul, to bring the coffins above ground. Mr. 

Masters confirmed that the pumps were installed in 2004/2005 and recommended that at least 



January 10, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 7 

one coffin be brought above the ground as it was at least 6 feet deep. Mr. Payne agreed with 

having Compact coming out and providing options.  

Ø Benches and Trash Cans for Pocket Park and Phase 2 Playground - $12,000 

Ø Heat Pump for Phase 1 Office Air Conditioner - $5,000 

Ø Fitness Center Floor Replacement - $12,000 to $15,000 

• Contemplated for 2030/2031, but recommended for 2025/2026. The 

current floor looked good, but when people dropped weights, it chipped 

the floor. Rubber matting was recommended. 

Ø Fitness Center Equipment and Expansion 

• Contemplated over the next five years. A new functional trainer was 

purchased with different functions for $3,300 and the other equipment 

were spread out to provide less congestion, which residents were happy 

with.  

Mr. Payne questioned the capacity. Mr. Masters felt that 16 people were sufficient. It was 

not busy, but teenagers were sitting on the equipment, not working out. 

Ø Repainting of Phase 1 Fencing 

• Contemplated for 2025/2026 around the Amenity Center and pool, which 

was faded.  

Ø Phase 2 Pool Remarciting - $76,000 to $90,000 

• Originally planned for 2022/2023, but pushed to 2026/2027.  

Ø Re-sealcoat Phase 1 and Phase 2 Parking Lot  

• Planned for 2026/2027. Phase 1 parking lot would be re-striped this year. 

Ø Playground Decks - $40,000 for each Playground 

• Contemplated for 2027/2028.  

Ø Phase 1 Pool Remarciting - $110,000 

• Contemplated for 2028/2029.  

Ø Pool Furniture  

• Contemplated for 2028/2029.  

Ø Bulkhead - $43,669 

• Contemplated for 2034/2035.  

Ø Phase 1 Roof Repair - $142,000 



January 10, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 8 

• Contemplated for 2034/2035. The Amenity Center roof was currently in 

good shape, but there were gutter issues. 

Mr. Payne pointed out that the purpose for this item being discussed, was to see if there 

were sufficient funds to build a pickleball court, reconfigure the basketball court and expand the 

Gym. However, based on the usage, what they currently had was sufficient as there were other 

uses for their capital funds. Mr. Payne recommended placing these items on hold and cleaning up 

the areas, focus on the capital items that were contemplated and having further discussion on the 

Gym expansion. Mr. Jolly pointed out that 2025/2026 was where many of the large costs were 

and agreed that the Gym expansion could be placed on hold, due to the unsafe concrete being 

repaired as well as other items, as they would not have the funds for the next two to five years. 

Mr. Masters suggested that their office prepare a few surveys for the community, to get feedback 

from residents, to see what they were in favor of. Mr. Masters would revise the Capital Reserve 

Report and provide it to the Board. Mr. Payne thanked Mr. Masters for presenting this. Ms. Little 

appreciated that Mr. Masters was conservative and obtained the best prices. Mr. Payne recalled 

that as of the last meeting, they had $439,871 in reserves, but they needed to continue to reserve 

funds and using those funds in items where there was the best value. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Gym Expansion 

Mr. Payne questioned what the Gym expansion would involve. Mr. Masters explained 

that they would hire an engineering firm to perform an analysis of the Gym and they would 

provide the anticipated cost to expand it. Mr. Oliver indicated that he worked with CDDs who 

hired architects and spent $20,000 to provide drawings and a cost estimate, but in the case of this 

District, it would be difficult to expand the Gym, as they must move electrical components. Mr. 

Jolly pointed out that by including the additional equipment and spreading everything out in the 

Gym, it was functional. Mr. Payne requested that this item be placed on hold.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals  
A. Shade Structure for Playground 
Mr. Masters presented proposals from BYO Recreation in the amount of $8,132, 

Southern Recreation in the amount of $7,040 and Shade America in the amount of $7,880, to 

replace the shade structure on the Phase 1 playground. Southern Recreation had an installation 

cost of $850, which he verified, as BYO charged $2,500. The material was warrantied for eight 



January 10, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 9 

years. Mr. Jolly asked if BYO provided the shade structures around the pool. Mr. Masters 

confirmed that BYO installed the shade covers around pool, as proposals were not provided by 

Southern Recreation. Mr. Jolly asked if the quality of the covers from BYO were better than 

what Southern Recreation was providing. Mr. Masters did not think it was better quality and 

recommended that the shade structure be replaced by Southern Recreation, as they were the 

original installer and their price was the best, especially their installation cost. 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the proposal with Southern Recreation for a shade structure 
on the Phase 1 playground in the amount of $7,040 was approved. 

 

B. Painting the Street/Information Signs in the Community 
Mr. Masters presented a proposal from Investment Painting of North Florida for the 

painting of 53 street poles in the amount of $5,035 and recommended that the Board approve it, 

as they do good quality work. In addition to painting the signs, they would pressure wash them. 

Mr. Jolly asked if it included the green boxes. Mr. Masters would contact the utility companies 

to determine if there was an issue with the CDD painting them. If they permitted it, he would 

obtain proposals. For the boxes in residents’ yards, they would send out an e-blast. Florida, 

Power & Light (FPL) would not paint street light posts but did not mind the CDD doing it. Mr. 

Jolly questioned how their light posts looked and if they would stand out if they were painted. 

Mr. Masters did not know, but after the mailboxes were replaced in Phase 1, the posts stood out 

more.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Metych with all in 
favor the proposal with Investment Painting of North Florida for 
the painting of 53 street poles in the amount of $5,035 was 
approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Basketball Court and 
Pickleball Courts 

Mr. Payne stated that this item would not be considered, based on the prior discussion of 

the capital reserve items. Residents would be polled through a survey to see if it was favorable. 

 



January 10, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 10 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney – Memorandum Regarding Ethics Training 

 Mr. Eckert presented a Memorandum on the ethics training and requested that the Board 

review it and provide any questions. Numerous options were available to the Board online. Mr. 

Payne asked if there was date to complete the training by. Mr. Eckert indicated that the ethics 

training must be completed by December 31, 2024. 

 

B. Engineer  
There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Manager  
Mr. Oliver recalled that Mr. Payne questioned before the meeting, when their seats 

expired and indicated that Mr. Payne, Ms. Little and Mr. Metych’s seats expired in 2026 and Mr. 

Blalock and Mr. Jolly’s seats expired in November of 2024. Information regarding the qualifying 

period, would be provided to the Board, but it was typically during the second week of June. Mr. 

Payne appreciated the information. 

 

D Operations Manager 
1. Report 
2. Yellowstone Report 
3. Lake Doctors Report 

Mr. Masters presented the Operations Manager, Yellowstone and Lake Doctors Reports. 

At the last meeting, Mr. Blalock had questions about whether they were getting a good deal with 

their landscaping company, whether staff was happy with them and if they should be looking at 

other companies. Mr. Masters contacted a landscaping company that Mr. Blalock provided, the 

day after the meeting, as well as two other landscape companies, to get a feel as to what was out 

there. In order to provide a courtesy proposal, the company would pull their records to see what 

they were paying for landscaping and ride around the property. One company refused to provide 

a proposal, unless they were serious about switching companies and the other company did not 

feel that they could do any better, as that the property looked good. Mr. Payne pointed out that he 



January 10, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 11 

and Mr. Masters were in constant communication, verbally and in person and had periodic 

meetings. In his opinion, the services that Mr. Masters was providing was good and he had no 

concerns. Ms. Little appreciated the opportunity to participate in the landscape meetings. 

 

 E. Amenity Manager - Report 
 Ms. Meadows presented the Amenity Manager’s Report. It was a quiet couple of months. 

The Cookies with Santa event was a great event. The weather was neither hot nor cold. It was a 

nice evening, with many families attending. There was the annual snowball fight, which was a 

hit with the kids along with the Grinch. Everyone had a great time. At the Chairman’s 

suggestion, they had a Root Beer Float Day, which was actually a Root Deer Float Day, to keep 

it seasonal. Residents enjoyed it. Upcoming events were the cornhole tournament on January 

20th. There would be a singles, doubles and kids group. If it succeeded, they would bring it back 

in the Spring. There would also be a king and princess dance in February. The theme was boots 

and bling. In March, there would be an Easter Eggstravaganza. Mr. Payne indicated that he 

attended some of the events and they were well attended and appreciated the effort and taking his 

ideas and the creativity, especially Ms. Meadows dressing up as the Grinch. Ms. Little liked 

seeing the kids happy.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Mr. Payne noted continuous discussion with the Phases 1 and 2 POAs regarding a 

contribution to their social events. The Phase 2 POA may not have a problem with it, but the 

Phase 1 POA wanted the CDD to pay for it and raise the CDD fee to recoup the cost. However, 

Mr. Payne pointed out if the POAs did not want to contribute, the Board would find a way to 

fund it through the CDD budget without raising fees, but if the POAs wanted to contribute, the 

CDD would not define an amount. Mr. Masters recalled that the Phase 1 POA contributed $3,500 

and the Phase 2 POA contributed $1,500, but last week, Ms. Meadows suggested asking the 

POAs if they wanted to sponsor an event. Mr. Payne liked this idea. Mr. Jolly asked if it was 

standard practice for POAs to contribute. Mr. Payne confirmed that it was not a standard 

practice, but years ago, the POAs paid for social events and the CDD took it over. However, 

recently the POAs had financial constraints, due to their attorney requiring that they increase 

their insurance to cover certain liabilities that were already covered by the CDD, which 



January 10, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 12 

quadrupled their insurance costs. As a result, they no longer wanted to contribute and Mr. Payne 

requested that Mr. Masters and Ms. Masters coordinate with the POAs. Regarding the insurance, 

Mr. Payne would stress the fact that there was no need to increase their insurance as the POA did 

not own property. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of November 30, 2023 
Mr. Oliver presented the November 30, 2023 Balance Sheet and Income Statement. 

There were no unusual variances and the balance of the Capital Reserve Fund was $438,000.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Oliver presented the Assessment Receipt Schedule, showing that the District was 

15% collected. Additional contributions were expected in January and February. 

 

C. Approval of Check Registers 
Mr. Oliver noted that there were the general utilities and activities and no abnormalities. 

All checks were reasonable. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Jolly with all in favor 
the October 1, 2023 through November 30, 2023 Check Register in 
the amount of $112,641.26 was approved.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – March 6, 2024 
at 6:30 p.m. at Phase 2 Amenity Center 

 Mr. Payne stated the next meeting was scheduled for March 6, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the 

Phase 2 Amenity Center.  

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned at 8:49 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 



January 10, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 13 

    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



DocuSign Envelope ID: 926168C8-FD5A-45E6-B8B6-88D99CC8640D



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





February 26, 2024

Mr. Jim Oliver
Partner
Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Re: Level II Reserve Study Update for Brandy Creek CDD

Dear Mr. Oliver:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a Reserve Study Update with Site Visit proposal for your District. We
only update Reserve Studies that we have initially performed to ensure accuracy and consistency in our work
product. We store your project in our electronic database which provides quick access to begin your update
therefore reducing time and cost.

All work is completed or supervised by Reserve Analyst who have been awarded professional certifications of
Certified Construction Inspector (CCI), Professional Reserve Analyst (PRA) and Reserve Specialist (RS)
signifying broad experience with successful results. Your reserve study is completed following guidelines for
Reserve Studies established by the Association of Professional Reserve Analysts (APRA) and the Community
Associations Institute (CAI).

Best Regards,

Charles R. Sheppard RS PRA CCI
President & Reserve Analyst

Community Advisors, LLC - 10459 Hunters Creek Court - Jacksonville Florida 32256 - (904) 303-3275



Scope of Work for The District

What is Included in

 Limited to component inventory established in previous reserve study dated July 7, 2020, prepared by
Community Advisors. Components added since our initial site visit may cause additional cost depending
on the quantity. Photos only included for new components. Report will be updated for component
remaining life, replacement cost and funding plan generated.

 One revision with limited adjustments is included for your report after your review within 90 days of
issue. Additional revisions are invoiced at $350.00 per issue. One site visit with meeting is included.
Additional site visits are invoiced at $500 plus travel expense each.

Terms of Service
Physical Analysis
 The site visit includes meeting with your representative to discuss any maintenance or operational concerns. We

observe major components to determine quantity, age, condition and remaining useful life. Quantities are
determined by field measurement and internet measurement tools or aerial measurement services.

 Building walls, trim and other features are observed from ground level. Flat roofs are observed only if safe fixed
ladder access is available. Pitched roofs are observed from ground level. Building Systems are not operated.

 Upon completion of the site visit, an inventory of major components is established which includes quantity,
replacement cost and remaining useful life. We recommend you review this information and provide historical
cost and previous replacement time for any components.

Financial Analysis
 A review of your current funding plan is completed to determine fund status and performance. We provide a

funding plan using the Cash Flow Method (pooled cash) with a funding goal of adequate funding which keeps
reserves above a percent funded or balance threshold level. If component funding (line item) is used, then full
funding is the funding goal.

Your Reserve Study Includes
 Executive summary with current funding status, fund balances and assumptions.
 Cash Flow with 30-year cash flow projection or Component Funding Projection year one only.
 Inventory of major components with replacement cost, useful and remaining life projections.
 Various charts and photographs of major components.
 Completed Report is sent via email in a PDF file. Printed & bound copies available at additional cost.

Payment Agreement & Terms
 To maintain excellent customer service and requested delivery schedules we ask that your acceptance of this

proposal is made within 30 days. Signed proposals received after 30 days are subject to revision of delivery time
and cost. If indicated a deposit fee may be required with signed agreement to place your project in our production
schedule and begin your study. A progress payment may be requested upon completion of site visit depending on
the size of the project. Remaining fee is due upon receipt of the preliminary report. Payments not received 30
days after invoice date are assessed a 1.5% late fee per month. After 90 days past, due payments will be subject
to addition charges for collection including attorney fees and other reasonable cost incurred by Community
Advisors, LLC. Returned checks will be invoiced at $25.00 each.

 Our financial analysis is based on information provided by this client which we assume is accurate. Your
report is a guide to be used for future capital component replacement planning, not a complete property inspection

analysis. This agreement for consulting services is accepted this date:

Professional Fee: $1,500.00  Deposit Required: -0-
Delivery of Draft Report is typically 4-6 weeks after completion of site visit

Authorized Signature: ________________________________ Title: ____________________________

Printed Name: ______________________________________ Date: ____________________________



Partial Client List
Community Development Districts

     Tolomato, (Nocatee)
     Amelia Concourse
     Tisons Landing
     Amelia Walk
     South Village
     Sampson Creek
     Middle Village
     Ridgewood Trails
     Glen St. Johns
     Bartram Springs
     Rivers Edge
     Aberdeen
     Durbin Crossing
     St. Johns Forrest
     Dunes Utility
     Double Branch
     Pine Ridge
     Brandy Creek
     Turnbull Creek
     Arlington Ridge
     Magnolia West
     Trails
     Southaven
     Madeira
     Beach
     Armstrong

Communities
Hammock Dunes Communities
Queens Harbour - Jacksonville, FL
The Georgia Club - Statham, GA
Corolla Light POA - Corolla, NC
The Landings - Skidaway Island, GA
Beresford Hall Assembly - North Charleston, SC
Cumberland Harbour - St. Mary’s, GA
Villas of Nocatee - Jacksonville, Fl
Vizcaya HOA - Jacksonville, FL
Cimarrone POA - St. Johns, FL
Deercreek Country Club Owners Association - Jacksonville, FL
Deerwood Country Club - Jacksonville, FL
Coastal Oaks - Ponte Vedra, FL
Preserve at Summer Beach - Fernandina Beach, FL
Amelia Park Neighborhood - Fernandina Beach, FL
Amelia Oaks - Fernandina Beach, FL
Coastal Oaks Amelia - Fernandina Beach, FL
Oyster Bay POA - Fernandina, FL
Oyster Bay Yacht Club - Fernandina, FL
Ocean Breeze HOA - Fernandina Beach, FL
The Enclave at Summer Beach - Fernandina Beach, FL
RiverPlace at Summer Beach - Fernandina Beach, FL
Amelia National - Fernandina, FL



Condominiums
Carlton Dunes - Amelia Island, FL
Spyglass Villas - Amelia Island, FL
Ocean Club Villas - Amelia Island, FL
Sand Dollar Condominium - Amelia Island, FL
Captain’s Court - Amelia Island, FL
Dunes Club Villas - Amelia Island, FL
Villas at Summer Beach - Amelia Island, Fl
Beachwood Villas - Amelia Island, FL
Coastal Cottages - Amelia Island, FL
Harrison Cove - Amelia Island, FL
Marina San Pablo - Jacksonville, FL
Laterra at World Golf - St. Augustine, FL
Cumberland On Church - Nashville, TN
Surf Club III - Palm Coast, FL
The Peninsula - Jacksonville, FL
The Plaza at Berkman Plaza - Jacksonville, FL
1661 Riverside - Jacksonville, FL
Seascape - Jacksonville Beach, FL
Southshore Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL
Ocean Villas at Serenata Beach - St. Augustine, FL
Watermark - Jacksonville Beach, FL
Oceanic Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL
Ocean 14 Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL
Serena Point Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL
Oceania Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL

Active Adult Communities
Del Webb Ponte Vedra - Ponte Vedra, FL
Stone Creek by Del Webb - Ocala, FL
Villages of Seloy - St. Augustine, FL
Cascades at World Golf Village - St. Augustine, FL
The Haven at New Riverside – Bluffton, SC
Artisan Lakes – Jacksonville, FL

Religious/Schools
  St. Mark’s Episcopal Church - Brunswick, GA
  Memorial Presbyterian - St. Augustine, FL
  Grace Mem. Presbyterian - St. Augustine, FL
  Trinity Episcopal Church - St. Augustine, FL
  St. Mark’s Towers - Brunswick, GA
  Isle of Faith Methodist - Jacksonville, FL
  Deermeadows Baptist - Jacksonville, FL
  Frederica Academy - St. Simons Island, GA
  Fishburne Military School - Waynesboro, VA
  The Greenwood School - Jacksonville, FL



Reserve Analyst & Inspector’s Credentials

Charles R. Sheppard RS PRA CCI
Charlie Sheppard is the owner and President of Community Advisors which provides capital
reserve analysis, consulting services, commercial inspections and project management for
community associations, private clubs, churches, schools and other entities.

He has over 30 years of experience in real estate development, property operation, commercial
property inspections and construction management. He has participated on the development team
for large planned unit developments and mid-rise office building parks. He has also worked for
many years as commercial construction manager for a wide range of structures including medical
facilities, office buildings, churches, restaurants, clubhouses, infrastructure installation and
remodeling and repositioning of properties to match market conditions.

Areas of expertise include mechanical and electrical systems, energy management systems, life
safety systems, plumbing systems, building envelope and roof components. Horizontal
improvement experience include marine structures, street and site concrete construction, utilities,
site work and landscaping improvements.

Inspection projects include: High rise office and residential buildings, restaurants, industrial
properties, churches, private schools, private clubs, marinas, medical facilities, warehouse and
industrial properties, water treatment facilities and residential properties.

Charlie is a regular speaker at CAI events, teaches continuing education classes and enjoys
attending Board of Director meetings to share the benefits of Reserve Planning. He has also
published articles on Capital Reserve Analysis and Construction Management.

Education - Virginia Polytechnic Institute & State University - BS

License - Certified General Contractor, Certified Home Inspector - Florida

Professional Designations & Memberships

Certified Construction Inspector, (CCI) Association of Construction Inspectors

Professional Reserve Analyst, (PRA) Association of Professional Reserve Analyst APRA

Reserve Specialist, (RS) Community Associations Institute CAI



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



4875-2186-0777.1  

RESOLUTION 2024-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BRANDY 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IMPLEMENTING 
SECTION 190.006(3), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND REQUESTING THAT 
THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS CONDUCT 
THE DISTRICT’S GENERAL ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
COMPENSATION; SETTING FORTH THE TERMS OF OFFICE; 
AUTHORIZING NOTICE OF THE QUALIFYING PERIOD; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Brandy Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 

of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) seeks to implement Section 
190.006(3), Florida Statutes, and to instruct the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections 
(“Supervisor”) to conduct the District’s elections by the qualified electors of the District at the 
general election (“General Election”). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 

1. GENERAL  ELECTION SEATS.  Seat 2, currently held by Clarence Blalock and Seat 4, 
currently held by Shawn Jolly are scheduled for the General Election beginning in November 
2024.  The District Manager is hereby authorized to notify the Supervisor of Elections as to what 
seats are subject to General Election for the current election year, and for each subsequent 
election year. 

 
2. QUALIFICATION PROCESS.  For each General Election, all candidates shall qualify 

for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a 
qualified elector of the District. A qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is a 
citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is 
registered to vote with the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns shall be 
conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

 
3. COMPENSATION. Members of the Board receive $200 per meeting for their 

attendance and no Board member shall receive more than $4,800 per year. 
 
4. TERM OF OFFICE. The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board 

in the General Election is four years.  The newly elected Board members shall assume office on 
the second Tuesday following the election. 



4875-2186-0777.1  

 
5. REQUEST TO SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS.  The District hereby requests the 

Supervisor to conduct the District’s General Election in November 2024, and for each subsequent 
General Election unless otherwise directed by the District’s Manager.  The District understands 
that it will be responsible to pay for its proportionate share of the General Election cost and 
agrees to pay same within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice from the Supervisor.   

 
6. PUBLICATION.  The District Manager is directed to publish a notice of the 

qualifying period for each General Election, in a form substantially similar to Exhibit A attached 
hereto. 

 
7. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
8. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of March 2024. 

 
 
 
BRANDY CREEKCOMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 

        
CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
            
SECRETARY/ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
 
  



4875-2186-0777.1  

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES 

FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Notice is hereby given that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of Supervisor 
of the Brandy Creek Community Development District (“District”) will commence at noon on June 
10, 2024, and close at noon on June 14, 2024.  Candidates must qualify for the office of Supervisor 
with the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections located at 4455 Avenue A, St. Augustine, Florida 
32095; Ph: (904) 823-2238.  All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance with 
Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a “qualified elector” of the District, as defined 
in Section 190.003, Florida Statutes.  A “qualified elector” is any person at least 18 years of age 
who is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, 
and who is registered to vote with the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns shall 
be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

The Brandy Creek Community Development District has two (2) seats up for election, 
specifically seats 2 and 4.  Each seat carries a four-year term of office.  Elections are nonpartisan 
and will be held at the same time as the general election on November 5, 2024, and in the manner 
prescribed by law for general elections. 

For additional information, please contact the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections. 

 

Publish on or before May 27, 2024.  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Brandy Creek CDD 
Field Operation Manager’s Report 

Date of report:  March 6, 2024                                                       Submitted by: Jim Masters 

 

YELLOWSTONE / LANDSCAPING: 

• Off-season landscaping services (every other week) continues through March 31st.  Beginning 
April 1st services will be two days every week. 

• (Service reports attached for more details) 

• We will receive our annual mulching community-wide the second week of April. (This is not 
provided by Yellowstone; U.S. Mulching) 

LAKE DOCTORS:  

• The ponds are inspected twice a month and Lake Doctors will come out additionally based on 
pond conditions. 

• (Service reports attached) 

• Pond inspection to be completed by new engineering firm. (Discussion) 

JOHNS CREEK SHERIFF DEPUTY REPORTS:  

•  Included are the hours and reports from our Deputy Lauren LeDoux. 

PHASE 1 SPLASH POOL LEAK UPDATE 

• (Discussion) 

 

 



PROJECTS UNDERWAY/COMPLETED:  

• Wood repair completed at the phase 2 pool entrance. 

• New gate hinges installed at the phase 2 pool. 

• Phase 2 bathroom doors have been cleaned and repainted. 

• Phase 2 monument cleaned. 

• Both phase 1 and phase 2 pool deck and chairs have been cleaned and ready for season. 

• Phase 1 buildings, roof, and playground area pressure washed. 

• Roots removed (17 areas) at the phase 1 athletic field track. (outside vendor - $850) 

• New playground cover for phase 1 will be installed during the month of March. 

• Street sign pole painting throughout the community will start on March 11. 

• Ordered 6 replacement benches for the middle playground and the phase 2 playground.  
(Cost - $6,361). 

• Ordered 3 spring riders for replacement at middle playground and phase 1 playground.  
(Cost - $2,100) 

• Will inspect Splash feature for safety issues and touch up paint for season. 

REGULAR SERVICES: 

• Regular services and cleaning done according to contract 

• Fitness Center cleaned four days per week 

• Restrooms cleaned three times per week 

• Pools are skimmed Monday through Friday and are vacuumed two days a week (off season 
schedule). 

• Pool filter grids are cleaned two times per week 

• Playground equipment inspected monthly 

• Dog stations emptied and restocked weekly 

• Trash pickup Monday through Friday, Amenity Centers, common areas and entrances 

• Trash pickup on County Road 2209 once per week 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

 

 

 

Amenities Manager Report  

March 6, 2024                                                    Submitted by Jennifer Meadows  

Administration:  

o Continuing to find the best ways to communicate information to our residents. 

o Continuous updates of the Atrium system. 

o Continuing with regular office duties, i.e. invoices, banking, newsletters, assisting residents, 

etc. 

Activities- Ongoing: 

 Fit-n-Fab: 

o Fit-n-Fab continues to meet Monday and Wednesday nights at 5:30pm at phase 2. 

Food Trucks: 

o Food Trucks continue to be a success.  

Resident Rental Count:  

o Phase 1 Breezeway (January 2024 – February 2024) - 2 

o Phase 2 Room Rental (January 2024 – February 2024) - 8 

o Phase 2 Pergola (January 2024 – February 2024) - 0 

 

 



 

 

 

Special Events: 

Recent Events:  

 

o On Saturday, January 20 we held our first Cornhole Tournament. What a beautiful day it 

turned out to be. It was cool, but the sun was shining, which made the day perfect for some 

friendly competition. We had about 11 teams for the double’s tournament, which lasted 

roughly an hour and half. We did double elimination which helped give everyone a chance to 

play a bit more. Midway through the game, we offered complimentary fresh grilled hotdogs, 

a bag of chips, and a drink for anyone who needed the boost! It was truly a great start to 

something we hope can be a regular community activity. It really had a great community 

gathering vibe that many people imagine when they picture themselves moving into a 

neighborhood. *Photos included below* 

 

o Our favorite annual Daddy Daughter Dance returned this year with a new theme – Boots and 

Bling! On Saturday, February 17, despite the fact it was raining cats and dogs, our cowboys 

and cowgirls put on their finest western attire and joined us for a night of fun! The exciting 

thing about this event is you never know what the kids will be interested in doing and it 

becomes a bit of a mystery to us all. Some years, the kids want to do nothing but dance their 

little hearts out. This year, they wanted to play games. Either way, we always adapt and wind 

up having a great time with great memories! *Photos included below* 

 

o Spring is around the corner which means our annual egg hunt is nearly here! The egg hunt is 

scheduled for Saturday, March 23 from 10am-12pm. The eggs are full of fun surprises that I 

personally stuff (don’t worry, I actually enjoy this very much). We will also have an obstacle 

course for the kids to enjoy while waiting for their turn to hunt for eggs and of course, it 

wouldn’t be an egg hunt without our Easter Bunny! We are looking forward to this event and 

hope that it is a rain-free day! 

Future Events: 

o Community Yard Sale – Saturday, March 9 

o Mom and Son Event – Saturday, April 13 

o Cornhole Tournament - April 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
January	31,	2024



1 Balance	Sheet

2-3 General	Fund	Income	Statement

4-5 Month	to	Month

6 Capital	Reserve	Fund	Income	Statement

7 Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2013	Income	Statement

8 Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	Income	Statement

9 Assessment	Receipt	Schedules

10 Long	Term	Debt	Summary

Table	of	Contents



	 General	 Capital	Reserve Debt	Service	 Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Cash	-	WellsFargo -$																																						 299,477$																										 -$																																						 299,477$																																					
Cash	-	Hancock	Bank 60,823																																	 -																																														 -																																															 60,823																																											

Assessment	Receiviable -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	From	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	From	Other -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	From	Capital	Reserve -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	From	General	Fund -																																															 -																																														 5,130																																				 5,130																																														
Due	form	Other	Gov'ts -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 1,572																																				 100,133																													 -																																															 101,706																																								
Custody	Acct	-	General	Account 769,281																														 -																																														 -																																															 769,281																																								
Custody	Acct	-	Capital	Reserve -																																															 39,890																																 -																																															 39,890																																											

Series	2013A
Interest -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Reserve -																																															 -																																														 32,113																																	 32,113																																											
Revenue -																																															 -																																														 296,551																														 296,551																																								
Redemption -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									

Series		2015
Reserve	 -																																															 -																																														 90,571																																	 90,571																																											
Revenue	 -																																															 -																																														 163,504																														 163,504																																								
Redemption -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Deposits 2,000																																				 -																																														 -																																															 2,000																																														

Total	Assets 833,676$																								 439,500$																							 587,869$																								 1,861,045$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 4,055$																																	 11,086																																 -$																																						 15,141$																																								
Accrued	Expenses 7,628																																				 -																																														 -																																															 7,628																																														
Due	to	Debt	Service 5,130																																				 -																																														 -																																															 5,130																																														
Due	to	Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Deferred	Revenue -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	to	Other -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									

Total	Liabilites 16,813$																											 11,086$																										 -$																																					 27,899$																																					

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Deposits 2,000$																																	 -$																																					 -$																																						 2,000$																																											

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 -																																														 587,869																														 587,869																																								

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 428,414																													 -																																															 428,414																																								

Unassigned 814,863																														 -																																														 -																																															 814,863																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 816,863$																								 428,414$																							 587,869$																								 1,833,146$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 833,676$																								 439,500$																							 587,869$																								 1,861,045$																												

Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
January	31,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 857,020$														 714,752$														 714,752$														 -$																															
Interest	Income 2,400																						 800																										 2,741																						 1,941																												
Rental/Miscellaneous	Income 6,000																						 2,000																						 2,220																						 220																																
Cost	Sharing	Revenue 11,158																			 3,719																						 11,155																			 7,436																												
Special	Events	Revenue 1,500																						 500																										 -																																		 (500)																														

Total		Revenues 878,078$														 721,771$														 730,868$														 9,097$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 6,000$																				 2,000$																				 1,800$																				 200$																													
PR-FICA 459																										 -	 153																										 138																										 15																																			
Engineering 7,000																						 2,333																						 -																																		 2,333																												
Attorney 25,000																			 8,333																						 6,523																						 1,811																												
Annual	Audit 3,685																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 5,300																						 5,300																						 5,300																						 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 600																										 600																										 -																																							
Trustee	Fees 8,000																						 5,853																						 5,853																						 -																																							
Management	Fees 56,316																			 18,772																			 18,772																			 -																																							
Information	Technology 1,625																						 542																										 542																										 -																																							
Telephone 550																										 183																										 18																													 165																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 333																										 186																										 147																																
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 10,401																			 10,401																			 9,181																						 1,220																												
Printing	&	Binding 1,000																						 333																										 95																													 239																																
Legal	Advertising 1,420																						 473																										 256																										 218																																
Other	Current	Charges 1,400																						 467																										 602																										 (136)																														
Office	Supplies 200																										 67																													 206																										 (139)																														
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 130,131$														 56,319$																	 50,246$																	 6,073$																									

Brandy	Creek

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Brandy	Creek

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Insurance 34,542$																	 34,542$																	 35,376$																	 (834)$																											
Facility	Administration/Events	Coordinator 38,186																			 12,729																			 12,729																			 -																																							
Facility	Staffing	(Contingency) 5,000																						 1,667																						 -																																		 1,667																												
Pool	Monitors 39,111																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Field	Operations	Manger 74,451																			 24,817																			 24,817																			 -																																							
Mobile	App 2,500																						 833																										 -																																		 833																																
Office	Supplies/Mailings/	Printing 1,900																						 633																										 25																													 608																																
Pool	Maintenance	Service	(Vesta) 32,072																			 10,691																			 12,713																			 (2,022)																										
Pool	Chemicals	(Poolsure) 19,000																			 6,333																						 5,652																						 681																																
Permit	Fees 925																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Landscape	Maintenance 134,140																 44,713																			 43,737																			 977																																
Landscape	Contingency 25,000																			 4,848																						 4,848																						 -																																							
Irrigation	Maintenance 10,000																			 3,333																						 681																										 2,653																												
Sign	Repairs 2,500																						 833																										 1,116																						 (283)																														
Lake	Maintenance 11,138																			 3,713																						 3,712																						 1																																						
General	Facility	Maintenance 25,000																			 8,333																						 12,252																			 (3,919)																										
Pet	Waste	Disposal 8,018																						 2,673																						 2,673																						 -																																							
Streetlighting 42,834																			 14,278																			 12,649																			 1,629																												
Telephone 2,700																						 900																										 146																										 754																																
Cable 2,300																						 767																										 720																										 47																																			
Electric 32,000																			 10,667																			 8,594																						 2,072																												
Water/Sewer/Irrigation 48,000																			 16,000																			 14,542																			 1,458																												
Security	(RollKall) 11,000																			 3,667																						 3,749																						 (83)																																	
Security	Camera	Lease	&	Maintenance 3,000																						 1,000																						 -																																		 1,000																												
Security	-	License	Plate	Reader	System 11,000																			 3,667																						 -																																		 3,667																												
Refuse	Service 3,800																						 1,267																						 1,365																						 (99)																																	
Janitorial 28,636																			 9,545																						 9,545																						 -																																							
Community	Web	Site	Services 900																										 300																										 300																										 -																																							
Special	Events 12,000																			 4,092																						 4,092																						 -																																							
Recreation	Passes 1,200																						 333																										 333																										 -																																							
Performance	Incentive 7,500																						 7,500																						 8,352																						 (852)																														
Capital	Reserve	-	Transfer	Out 77,594																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 747,948$														 234,673$														 224,717$														 9,956$																									

Total	Expenditures 878,078$														 290,993$														 274,964$														 16,029$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 0$																														 455,904$														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 360,959$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 816,863$														

3



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 56,346$																 126,502$													 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 182,849$													
Interest	Income 503																									 533																									 646																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,682																					
Rental/Miscellaneous	Income 620																									 850																									 360																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,830																					
Cost	Sharing	Revenue 11,155																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,155																		
Special	Events	Revenue -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total		Revenues 12,279$																 57,729$																 127,509$													 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 197,516$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,000$																			
FICA	Expense -																																	 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 77																												
Engineering -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Arbitrage -																																	 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 600																									
Trustee 5,853																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,853																					
Assessment	Roll 5,300																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,300																					
Attorney 715																									 2,177																					 938																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,829																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 4,693																					 4,693																					 4,693																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 14,079																		
Computer	Time 135																									 135																									 135																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 406																									
Telephone -																																	 7																															 11																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 18																												
Postage 21																												 136																									 22																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 179																									
Insurance 9,181																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,181																					
Printing	&	Binding 11																												 12																												 35																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 58																												
Legal	Advertising	 -																																	 256																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 256																									
Other	Current	Charges 125																									 138																									 151																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 414																									
Office	Supplies 1																															 0																															 205																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 206																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 26,210$																 9,231$																			 6,190$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 41,631$																

Month	to	Month

4



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Insurance 35,376$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 35,376$	 			
Facility	Administration/Events	Coordinator 3,182	 3,182	 3,182	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 9,546	
Facility	Staffing	(Contingency) -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Pool	Monitors -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Field	Operations	Manger 6,204	 6,204	 6,204	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 18,613	
Mobile	App -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Office	Supplies/Mailings/	Printing -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Pool	Maintenance	Service	(Vesta) 2,673	 4,437	 2,931	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 10,040	
Pool	Chemicals	(Poolsure) 1,392	 1,392	 1,392	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 4,177	
Permit	Fees -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Landscape	Maintenance 10,853	 10,853	 10,853	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 32,558	
Landscape	Contingency -	 1,750	 3,000	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 4,750	
Irrigation	Maintenance -	 681	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 681	
Sign	Repairs -	 1,065	 51	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 1,116	
Lake	Maintenance 928	 928	 928	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 2,784	
General	Facility	Maintenance 4,753	 4,955	 2,487	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 12,196	
Pet	Waste	Disposal 668	 668	 668	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 2,004	
Streetlighting 3,162	 3,162	 3,162	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 9,486	
Telephone -	 -	 97	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 97	
Cable 180	 180	 180	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 540	
Electric 2,196	 2,119	 2,100	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 6,415	
Water/Sewer/Irrigation 3,591	 3,366	 4,334	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 11,291	
Security	(RollKall) 1,081	 910	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 1,991	
Refuse	Service 342	 344	 343	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 1,029	
Janitorial 2,386	 2,386	 2,386	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 7,159	
Community	Web	Site	Services 150	 -	 150	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 300	
Special	Events 662	 409	 1,495	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 2,566	
Recreation	Passes 333	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 333	
Performance	Incentive -	 8,352	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 8,352	
Capital	Reserve	-	Transfer	Out -	 - -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 80,113$			 			 57,343$			 			 45,943$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 183,399$	 			

Total	Expenditures 106,323$			 			 66,574$			 			 52,134$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 225,031$	 			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (94,045)$		 			 (8,845)$		 			 75,375$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 (27,515)$	 			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (94,045)$			 			 (8,845)$			 			 75,375$			 			 -$			 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 (27,515)$	 			

5



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 77,594$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest 2,400																						 800																										 2,570																						 1,770																						

Total		Revenues 79,994$																	 800$																							 2,570$																				 1,770$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	-	Equipment/Facilities	 30,000$																	 10,000$																 9,751$																				 249$																								
Other	Current	Charges 450																										 150																										 -																																		 150																										
Repair	and	Replacement 22,050																			 7,350																						 4,725																						 2,625																						

Total	Expenditures 52,500$																	 17,500$																 14,476$																	 3,024$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 27,494$																	 (11,906)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 27,494$																	 (11,906)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 459,090$														 440,320$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 486,584$														 428,414$														

6



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2013A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 318,983$														 266,039$														 266,039$														 -$																															
Interest	Income 3,500																						 1,167																						 1,733																						 567																										

Total		Revenues 322,483$														 267,206$														 267,772$														 567$																								

Expenditures:

Interest	-11/1 46,946$																	 46,946$																	 46,946$																	 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Interest	-	5/1 46,946																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	-	5/1 225,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 318,891$														 46,946$																	 51,946$																	 (5,000)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 3,592$																				 220,260$														 215,827$														 (4,433)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 3,592$																				 220,260$														 215,827$														 (4,433)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 79,347$																	 116,110$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 82,939$																	 331,937$														

7



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 180,950$														 150,916$														 150,916$														 -$																															
Interest	Income 3,000																						 1,000																						 2,124																						 1,124																						

Total		Revenues 183,950$														 151,916$														 153,040$														 1,124$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-11/1 34,324$																	 34,324$																	 34,324$																	 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Interest	-	5/1 33,951																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	-	5/1 110,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 178,274$														 34,324$																	 39,324$																	 (5,000)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 5,676$																				 117,593$														 113,716$														 (3,876)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 5,676$																				 117,593$														 113,716$														 (3,876)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 49,053$																	 142,215$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 54,729$																	 255,932$														

8



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 6.35%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2034
Reserve	Fund	Definition 10%	Max	Annual
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $31,569
Reserve	Fund	Balance 32,113	

Bonds	Outstanding	-	9/30/2013 $4,545,000
Less:		November	1,	2013	(Prepayment) $0
Less:		May	1,	2014	(Mandatory) ($160,000)
Less:		May	1,	2015	(Mandatory) ($165,000)
Less:		May	1,	2015	(Prepayment) ($10,000)
Less:		May	2,	2016	(Mandatory) ($170,000)
Less:		May	1,	2017	(Mandatory) ($175,000)
Less:		November	1,	2017	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2018 ($180,000)
Less:		November	1,	2018	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2019 ($190,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020 ($195,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($10,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021 ($200,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022 ($210,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023 ($215,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $2,625,000

Interest	Rate: 3.70%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/1936
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	Max	Annual
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $89,162
Reserve	Fund	Balance 90,571	

Bonds	outstanding	-	10/30/2015 $2,535,000
Less:		May	2,	2016 ($15,000)
Less:		May	1,	2017 ($85,000)
Less:		November	1,	2017	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2018 ($90,000)
Less:		November	1,	2018	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2019 ($95,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020 ($95,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021 ($100,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022 ($100,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023 ($105,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,810,000

Series	2013	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds	

Series	2015	Special	Assessment		Bonds

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SERIES 2003 / SERIES 2006 /
#UNITS 2013 DEBT 2015 DEBT FY23 O&M

ASSESSED ASSESSED  ASMNT ASMT ASMT TOTAL ASSESSED
NET	ASSESSMENTS	TAX	ROLL 583 318,983.07 180,950.00 856,993.68 1,356,926.75

SERIES 2003 / SERIES 2006 /
DATE 2013 DEBT 2015 DEBT O&M TOTAL   

1 11/3/2023 828.30																			 469.87																							 2,225.35																 3,523.52																							
2 11/17/2023 11,423.37												 6,480.15																			 30,690.53													 48,594.06																				
3 11/22/2023 8,721.09															 4,947.23																			 23,430.47													 37,098.79																				
4 12/14/2023 25,953.54												 14,722.70																 69,727.90													 110,404.14																	
5 12/21/2023 21,132.04												 11,987.60																 56,774.25													 89,893.89																				
6 1/9/2024 197,163.49									 111,845.23													 529,707.95										 838,716.67																	

INTEREST 1/11/2024 817.08																			 463.51																							 2,195.20																 3,475.79																							
7 2/12/2024 43,475.41												 24,662.36																 116,802.92										 184,940.70																	

-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			
-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			
-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			
-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			
-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			
-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			
-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			
-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			

TOTAL	RECEIVED 	 309,514.34$						 175,578.66$										 831,554.57$							 1,316,647.56$										

SERIES 2003 / SERIES 2006 /
2013 DEBT 2015 DEBT O&M TOTAL

BALANCE DUE 9,468.73$       5,371.34$          25,439.11$      40,279.19$           

PERCENT COLLECTED 97.03% 97.03% 97.03% 97.03%

Special	Assessment	Receipts	-	St	Johns	County

Brandy	Creek
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount Amount

General	Fund

12/1/23	-	12/31/23 2385-2400 29,270.44$		 			
1/1/24	-	1/31/24 2401-2427 60,527.92	

89,798.36$		 			
Capital	Reserve	Fund

12/1/23	-	12/31/23 159 3,390.00$		 			
1/1/24	-	1/31/24 160 2,265.00	

5,655.00$		 			
Utilities	and	Autopayments

12/01/23 JEA 4,333.67$		 			
12/07/23 Republic	Services 342.55	
12/26/23 HWB	Credit	Card 491.94	
12/28/23 FPL 5,261.93	
01/02/24 RollKall	Technol 545.73	
01/04/24 JEA 3,251.11	
01/04/24 AT&T 49.57	
01/08/24 Republic	Services 336.33	
01/23/24 HWB	Credit	Card 1,271.69	
01/24/24 Florida	High	Speed	Internet 125.00	
01/25/24 IRS	FICA	Payment 122.40	
01/25/24 FPL 5,341.71	
01/30/24 RollKall	Technol 1,212.75	

TOTAL	UTILITIES	PAID	ONLINE	OR	AUTOPAY 22,686.38$		 			

TOTAL 118,139.74$		 			

*	Fedex	Invoices	available	upon	request

Brandy	Creek
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register

11



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 01/31/2024 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/04/23 00395 11/21/23 1216     202311 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,764.00
REPLACE POOL FILTERS

C BUSS ENTERPRISES, INC                                         1,764.00 002385
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/04/23 00378 10/31/23 10312023 202311 310-51300-48000                                     *               68.00

NOV MEETING NTCE #9442608
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC                                            68.00 002386

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/04/23 00021 11/29/23 24862    202311 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

SERIES 2015 FYE 9/30/23
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 600.00 002387

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/04/23 00274 11/24/23 11242023 202312 320-57200-49400                                     *              450.00

SANTA EVENT 12/9/23
PATRICK MULLEN                                                    450.00 002388

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/04/23 00397 10/05/23 1004     202310 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,945.00

REPLACE CHAIR STRAPS
THE POOL AND PATIO SHOP LLC                                     1,945.00 002389

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/04/23 00048 11/14/23 11142023 202311 310-51300-42000                                     *              118.30

2023 NON AD VALOREM NTCE
ST. JOHNS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR                                    118.30 002390

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/04/23 00324 6/28/23 35413209 202306 320-57200-46600                                     *              186.34

PAPER TOWELS
6/28/23 35413209 202306 320-57200-46600                                     *               76.99

TOILET PAPER
6/28/23 35413209 202306 310-51300-51000                                     *               31.01

COPY PAPER
STAPLES                                                           294.34 002391

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/04/23 00201 11/18/23 17820    202309 320-57200-49000                                     *            1,800.00

DROP 2 TREES IN PRESERVE
TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC                                       1,800.00 002392

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/04/23 00286 11/21/23 415224   202311 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,280.00

PRESSURE WASH SERVICES
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   1,280.00 002393

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/04/23 00044 11/20/23 11202023 202311 320-57200-42000                                     *               54.95

NOV INTERNET
WAVEFLY                                                            54.95 002394

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/04/23 00396 11/20/23 11202023 202311 320-57200-46600                                     *            2,200.00

REPLACE CONCRETE
2 MEN CONCRETE, INC                                             2,200.00 002395

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 01/31/2024 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/12/23 00030 12/01/23 306      202312 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,693.00
DEC MANAGEMENT FEES

12/01/23 306      202312 310-51300-35100                                     *              135.42
DEC INFO TECH

12/01/23 306      202312 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .69
OFFICE SUPPLIES

12/01/23 306      202312 310-51300-42000                                     *               21.88
POSTAGE

12/01/23 306      202312 310-51300-42500                                     *               35.25
COPIES

12/01/23 306      202312 310-51300-41000                                     *               11.01
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,897.25 002396
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/23 00335 12/01/23 2989     202312 320-57200-34300                                     *              150.00

DEC MAINT & NEWSLETTER
ROBERTA G NAGLE DBA UNICORN                                       150.00 002397

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/23 00286 11/10/23 415092   202311 320-57200-52000                                     *            5,440.00

SUPP LABOR JIM MASTERS
11/10/23 415092   202311 320-57200-52000                                     *            2,912.00

SUPP LABOR JEN MEADOWS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   8,352.00 002398

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/23 00286 11/30/23 415691   202311 320-57200-49400                                     *               40.99

MINI CANDY CANES
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                      40.99 002399

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/23 00286 12/01/23 415272   202312 320-57200-34700                                     *            6,204.25

FIELD MANAGEMENT SERVICES
12/01/23 415272   202312 320-57200-34400                                     *            3,182.16

OFFICE ADMIN & EVENTS
12/01/23 415272   202312 320-57200-34200                                     *            2,386.33

JANITORIAL SERVICES
12/01/23 415272   202312 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,672.66

POOL MAINTENANCE
12/01/23 415272   202312 320-57200-46700                                     *              668.16

PET WASTE DISPOSAL SRVCS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  15,113.56 002400

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00292 12/09/23 12092024 202312 320-57200-49400                                     *              425.00

OBSTACLE COURSE
BOUNCERS, SLIDES, AND MORE INC                                    425.00 002401

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00395 12/04/23 1288     202312 320-57200-46200                                     *              258.13

POOL MAINTENANCE
C BUSS ENTERPRISES, INC                                           258.13 002402

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 01/31/2024 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/03/24 00378 11/17/23 6063694  202311 310-51300-48000                                     *              187.68
RFQ ENGINEER SRV 9525610

CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC                                           187.68 002403
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00334 11/13/23 7032     202311 320-57200-46600                                     *               13.49

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
11/20/23 7052     202311 320-57200-46600                                     *               10.04

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                23.53 002404

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00280 11/23/23 211482   202311 320-57200-42000                                     *              125.00

NOV HIGH SPEED INTERNET
FLORIDA HIGH SPEED INTERNET                                       125.00 002405

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00280 12/23/23 215524   202312 320-57200-42000                                     *              125.00

DEC HIGH SPEED INTERNET
FLORIDA HIGH SPEED INTERNET                                       125.00 002406

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00372 12/12/23 3325516  202311 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,176.57

NOV GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,176.57 002407

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00227 12/13/23 6656740  202312 320-57200-46600                                     *               85.25

DEC PEST HUFFNER HILL CIR
PESTBEAR                                                           85.25 002408

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00227 12/27/23 6656678  202312 320-57200-46600                                     *              118.68

DEC PEST JOHNS CREEK PKWY
PESTBEAR                                                          118.68 002409

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00341 1/21/24 13129561 202401 320-57200-46250                                     *            1,475.72

JAN POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,475.72 002410

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00341 12/21/23 13129556 202312 320-57200-46250                                     *            1,392.19

DEC POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,392.19 002411

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00303 12/29/23 768      202312 320-57200-46600                                     *              850.00

PH2 CLUB HOUSE WASH
PUTTING ON PRESSURE, INC.                                         850.00 002412

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00324 11/20/23 35529709 202311 320-57200-46600                                     *               93.17

PAPER TOWELS
STAPLES                                                            93.17 002413

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 01/31/2024 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/03/24 00201 12/04/23 17902    202312 320-57200-49000                                     *            3,000.00
TREE REMOVAL SERVICES

TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC                                       3,000.00 002414
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00019 12/01/23 142848B  202312 320-57200-46800                                     *              928.00

DEC LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              928.00 002415

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00271 12/01/23 JAX63049 202312 320-57200-46100                                     *           10,852.77

DEC LANDSCAPE MAINTENACE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                          10,852.77 002416

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00396 12/13/23 001-5668 202312 320-57200-46600                                     *              600.00

ADDITIONAL CONCRETE WORK
2 MEN CONCRETE, INC                                               600.00 002417

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00323 1/04/24 416712   202312 320-57200-46600                                     *              105.90

BLACK LINER/NABC GALLON
ALL BRITE                                                         105.90 002418

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00389 12/10/23 WO-41306 202312 320-57200-46600                                     *              149.95

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE
FIRST PLACE FITNESS EQUIPMENT INC                                 149.95 002419

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00030 1/01/24 307      202401 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,693.00

JAN MANAGEMENT FEES
1/01/24 307      202401 310-51300-35100                                     *              135.42

JAN INFO TECH
1/01/24 307      202401 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .33

OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/24 307      202401 310-51300-42000                                     *                6.93

POSTAGE
1/01/24 307      202401 310-51300-42500                                     *               36.30

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,871.98 002420

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00286 1/01/24 415970   202401 320-57200-34700                                     *            6,204.25

FIELD MANAGEMENT SERVICES
1/01/24 415970   202401 320-57200-34400                                     *            3,182.16

OFFICE ADMIN & EVENTS
1/01/24 415970   202401 320-57200-34200                                     *            2,386.33

JANITORIAL SERVICES
1/01/24 415970   202401 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,672.66

POOL MAINTENANCE
1/01/24 415970   202401 320-57200-46700                                     *              668.16

PET WASTE DISPOSAL SRVCS

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 01/31/2024 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/08/24 416474   202401 320-57200-51000                                     *               24.89
AMAZON YELLOW INK CART

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  15,138.45 002421
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00286 12/31/23 416320   202312 320-57200-49400                                     *              580.50

COOKIES W/SANTA,FLOAT DAY
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     580.50 002422

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/24 00334 12/04/23 7070     202312 320-57200-46600                                     *               42.78

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
12/13/23 7085     202312 320-57200-46600                                     *               14.39

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
12/20/23 7094     202312 320-57200-46600                                     *               12.59

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
12/29/23 7111     202312 320-57200-46600                                     *               27.86

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                97.62 002423

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/24 00372 1/11/24 3339587  202312 310-51300-31500                                     *              937.50

DEC GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    937.50 002424

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/24 00324 12/04/23 35541382 202312 310-51300-51000                                     *              107.35

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/04/23 35541382 202312 310-51300-51000                                     *               96.69

INK CARTRIDGES
12/29/23 35559198 202312 320-57200-46600                                     *               78.89

TOLIET PAPER
STAPLES                                                           282.93 002425

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/24 00044 12/20/23 12202023 202312 320-57200-42000                                     *               54.95

DEC INTERNET
1/20/24 01202024 202401 320-57200-42000                                     *               54.95

JAN INTERNET
WAVEFLY                                                           109.90 002426

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/24 00271 1/08/24 JAX64402 202401 320-57200-46100                                     *           11,178.35

JAN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                          11,178.35 002427

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                 95,298.16

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               95,298.16

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO











































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/28/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 01/31/2024 ***       BRANDY-CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

BANK B CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/12/23 00056 11/24/23 E-55316  202311 600-53800-60000                                     *            3,390.00
FUNCTIONAL TRAINER

FIRST PLACE FITNESS EQUIPMENT INC                               3,390.00 000159
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00011 1/08/24 01082024 202401 600-20700-10000                                     *            2,265.00

DEPOSITS IN ERROR
BRANDY CREEK CDD GF                                             2,265.00 000160

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  5,655.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                5,655.00

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO








	Agenda
	III.       Approval of the Minutes of the January 10, 2024 Meeting 
	IV.       Ratification of Agreement for District Engineer Services 
	VII.     Consideration of Proposal for Capital Reserve Report Update 
	VIII.    Consideration of Resolution 2024-02, 2024 General Elections 
	XI. D.            1.                                                               Report 
	2.         Yellowstone Report 
	3.         Lake Doctors Report 
	E. 1.         Report 
	2.         Sherriff’s Office Report 
	XIII. A.        Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of January 31, 2024 
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Registers 



